
Indian River County Purchasing Division 
purchasing@ircgov.com   
 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Issue Date:  May 10, 2019 

Project Name:  Secondary Containment Coating at the North County Ro 
Facility 

Bid Number: 2019059 

Bid Opening Date: May 16, 2019 
      
This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date.  
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to 
bid. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the bid form, or the bid will be declared 
non-responsive.  
 
Questions and Answers 
1. Can we request 5 weeks for Final completion (Addendum # 1) instead of 2 weeks? 
 We can change it to 4 weeks. 
  

2. Can we work in several containments at a time? 

3. 
 

Yes.  
 
As per the pre-bid meeting no steel tanks, piping or supports need to be painted, corroded supports 
will be replaced by the County with Stainless steel. Please clarify and identify why there is “Painting 
of Steel Surfaces” included in addendum # 1? Are the tanks and steel piping included? 
No, just steel saddles that support tanks. 
 
 
 

  
  
  

 
 


